

Nishat Mahzabin

Health and Care Professions Council number: SL 37950

Member of Royal College of Speech and Language Therapists. Registration number: RC0038221



Personal Profile

I am a patient and enthusiastic individual who is known for having a “natural approach” with children. I have strong interpersonal skills and can quickly build a good rapport with children when carrying out assessment and intervention. I am extremely patient and have strong improvisation skills. Coming from a BAME background, I am fluent in 3 languages including English, Bengali and Urdu. I am extremely passionate about supporting individuals who have complex needs to develop their functional communication skills.

I qualified from the University of Manchester in 2020 with a BSc Speech and Language Therapy degree. I have gained a wide range of experience working with individuals and other professionals. Placements have been a positive experience for me and have led me to become more reflective as a practitioner.

I am really excited to join the ATtherapy team and start my professional career working in specialist schools and colleges.

Professional Qualifications

[2016 – 2020 The University of Manchester](#)

BSc (Hons) Speech and Language Therapy

A Levels in ICT, Psychology and Geography

Work experience:

[ATtherapy – September 2020 -Present](#)

Speech and Language Therapist

I am working within 3 specialist school / college provisions supporting individuals with a wide range of communication needs.

[Voice and Communication Course for Trans and Non-Binary people - 2019](#)

(Voluntary Work)

LGBT Foundation, Manchester

ATtherapy
Chambers Business Centre, Chapel Rd
Oldham, OL8 4QQ
nishat@ATtherapy.co.uk
0161 494 6489



- Provided evidence-based-information and direct therapy to Trans and Gender Non-Binary people wishing to change their voice and communication.
- Worked effectively to change the voice pitch, loudness, resonance, articulation style, use of language and non-verbal communication to the preferred gender.
- Delivered information on safe changes, as some non-professional on-line advice may lead to a risk of damage to the vocal folds.

HOPE Charity, Shadowing Speech and Language Therapists Feb 2016 – Sep 2017
(Voluntary Work)

Manchester

- Working with babies, children and adults in treating swallowing and communication difficulties.
- Assessing speech and language difficulties arising from a range of causes.
- Devising and implementing relevant treatment programmes.
- Monitoring and evaluating progress of the individual.

Additional Skills

Through my placement and voluntary work, I have experience of providing communication assessments and support for individuals with a range of needs. I strive to build strong working relationships and am skilled at working and liaising with other professionals and families.

ATtherapy
Chambers Business Centre, Chapel Rd
Oldham, OL8 4QQ
nishat@ATtherapy.co.uk
0161 494 6489

